SAFETY RECALL

Infantino Shape Sorting Castle

Model 150-3033

Date Codes: 5349, 6087, 6132 and 0906

The plastic rod with colored beads can come loose allowing the beads to slide off, posing a choking hazard to young children.



Not all Shape Sorting Castles are being recalled. For more information on how to identify the Castles affected by this recall, please visit Infantino's website at http://service.infantino.com.

Consumers with Shape Sorting Castles affected by this recall should immediately stop using the product and contact Infantino to arrange for a free replacement product.

Call Infantino toll free at (888) 808-3111 between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. PT Monday through Friday

or

Visit the firm's website at http://service.infantino.com for more information and an illustration on how to identify affected products.

Post Until
Post Until